TAWFIQ KHAN

WEB DEVELOPER AND WORDPRESS EXPERT



CONTACT

+8801868193330
tawfiqkhan4730@gmail.com
Jashore , Khulna Bangladesh
tawfiqkhan.com

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL KDM High School 2016 - 2017

HIGHER SECONDARY Dr Saiful Islam Katgara College

2018 - 2019

BSS HONORS Chowgacha Govt College Department Of Political Science

2020 - 2021

SKILLS

Web Design Web Development Wordpress Development E-Commerce Expert Front End Coding Shopify Development Problem-Solving Project Management Tools Strong Communication Canva Design

S U M M A R Y

Web Developer and WordPress expert, I mainly focus on WordPress Development. I specialize in creating custom, responsive, and SEO-optimized websites tailored to your brand. I offer theme customization, plugin integration, and performance optimization to ensure fast, user-friendly sites. With a focus on security and ongoing maintenance, I help businesses grow their online presence. Let's collaborate to turn your vision into a powerful WordPress website. Reliable, efficient, and always results-driven!

EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGN AND FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Remotely **2022 - 2023**

- Web Development
- Web Design and Front end Development
- Figma to HTML
- HTML CSS Javascript and Tailwind Speacialist

WEB & WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

Softeb Company **2023-2024**

- Web Design and Development
- Wordpress and E-Commerce Expert
- Website content research
- Front-End developer